
FILED 2/10/2025 

State of Florida 
DOCUMENT NO. 00883-2025 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

February 7, 2025 

Jody Lamar Finklea, General Counsel 
Florida Municipal Power Agency 

Malcolm N. Means, Attorney 
Tampa Electric Company 

Devan Prewett, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Economics 

20240171-EU Joint Petition For Approval of Temporary Services Between 
Tampa Electric Company and the City of Lakeland, d/b/a Lakeland Electric -
Second Data Request Deadline Extension 

Dear Counsels: 

By this letter, the Commission staff is extending its requested joint petitioner's response date to 
staffs second data request dated January 30, 2025 from Thursday, February 6, 2025 to Friday, 
February 14, 2025. 

Please file all responses electronically no later than February 14, 2025 via the Commission's 
website at www.tlorida.psc.com by selecting the Clerk's Office tab and Electronic Filing Web 
Form. Please contact me at dprewett@psc.state.tl.us or at (850) 413-6078 or Michael Barrett at 
mbarrett@psc.state.tl.us if you have any questions or concerns. 

Thank You, 
ls/Devan Prewett 
Devan Prewett 
Public Utility Analyst 

cc: Michael Barrett, Economist Supervisor 
Office of the Commission Clerk 
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